Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

From: Loh, Chee-Heng <Chee-Heng.Loh@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 31 July, 2018 5:04 PM

To: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Cc: Thin Thin (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Your Ref : 3525466087SG,Our Ref : CC3/AIG1803034/T1wb3,ACCIDENT

INVOLVING SBY 8838S (Insured) & SMB 223J ( Third Party) ON 07/07/2018 ALONG
YISHUN STREET 61 OUTSIDE CP

Dear Vivian,
You may proceed to reject as Ol’s video footage is clear that TPV encroached into Ol’s lane.

Thank you.

Best regards,

Loh Chee Heng

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)
Tel +(65) 6419 1881 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416
Chee-Heng.Loh@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

Follow us:

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any
copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by AlG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) [mailto:vivianlau@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 3:16 PM

To: Loh, Chee-Heng

Cc: Thin Thin (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your Ref : 3525466087SG,0ur Ref : CC3/AIG1803034/T1wb3,ACCIDENT INVOLVING SBY 8838S (Insured)
& SMB 223] ( Third Party) ON 07/07/2018 ALONG YISHUN STREET 61 OUTSIDE CP

Your Ref : 3525466087SG
Our Ref : CC3/AIG1803034/T1wb3

Dear Chee Heng

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SBY 8838S (Insured) & SMB 223J ( Third Party) ON 07/07/2018 ALONG YISHUN
STREET 61 OUTSIDE CP

We refer to the above matter
The third party reported that he stationary outside the entrance of the CP . suddenly, TP encroached into OI’s lane.

Insured reported that he approached the bend, OI graze against TP.
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Based on the circumstances of both parties and available information in hand. Based on OID’s video. TP encroached
into OID’s lane.

As such, we intend to reject the claim.

Kindly advice on your view/opinion/instruction for this claim.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Vivian Lau| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-8625 | email: Vivianlau@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
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